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March 26 3 1958 P.C. BOX 997

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

\
"

i C
Mr. Emery Arnold {\vyi

0il Conservation Commission W T ——

1000 Ric Brazos Road s T

Aztec, New Mexico \\\\\
Dear Mr. Arnold: \\
This is to notify you of a change in dual completion plans. The El Paso \

Natural Gas Company Florance No., 10-D (PM) well is located 790 feet from }
the North line and 1650 feet from the East line of Section 17, Township 27 J
North, Range 8 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico. /

The well, originally scheduled to be completed in the Mesa Verde formation
only, was offset by several Pictured Cliffs wells having high initial
potentials. On the basis of this and information obtained from the electrical
logs, it was decided on March 6, 1958 to attempt to dually corplete the well
in the Mesa Verde and Fictured Cliffs formations.

However, the Pictured Cliffs formation did not respond to stimulative treatment
and was found to be non-commercial. The Pictured Cliffs perforations at 2878-
2550 were then squeezed off with 200 sacks of cement, and the well was subse-
quently completed in the Mesa Verde formation only.

Yours very truly,
B -

- - [ ~ N _’; -
B.SS7 oberly,
Division Petroleum Zngineer
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ce: U.S.G.S. (Phil McGrath)
D. N. Canfield




